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Dear Ms Fox
NAO (Malta) wishes to make the following commentsIBSASB Exposure Draft 4
Exposure Draft 47 - Financial Statement Discussion and Analysis

Specific Matter for Comment 1:

Do you agree that the material presented in thigoEwre Draft should be developed as
IPSAS, withthe same level of authority as the accrual bas8& 83, which applies to all entiti
that prepardinancial statements in accordance with IPS/

Yes, NAO Malta agrees with the abc

Moreover, paragraph 4 of the Exposure Draft stétes “this Standard applies to all puk
sector entities other than Government Businessriges.” NAO Malta opines, however, th
guidance is also to be provided on whether findnstatement discussion and analy
preparation is also to include the results of goment business enterprises in cases w
consolidation with government business rprises is carried out.

Specific Matter for Comment 2:
Do you agree that IPSAS 1 should be amended talgleadicate that financial stateme
discussion andnalysis is not a component of the financial statetst

NAO Malta agrees with the above. Otherwise, tharicial statements of public entities wo
include an additional component that private seettities and government business enterp
would not be required to prepare. Moreover, tlodusion of fnancial statement discussion ¢
analysis as a component of the financial statemeatdd render the preparation of the latte
more complex exercise.

However, NAO opines that the content of the finahstatement discussion and analysis is t
reviewed by external auditors for any inconsistencigth the financial statements (as |
paragraph BC10 on page 16).



Specific Matter for Comment 3:

Is the scope of financial statement discussionaaralysis clearly defined so as to distinguish it
from other issues being addressed by the IPSASB., (¢inancial statements, service
performance reporting, reporting on the long-teusiainability of public finances)?

Yes, agreed.

Specific Matter for Comment 4:
Is the required content for financial statementuaksion and analysis appropriate?

Yes, it is appropriate. Moreover, the part on infation about the entity’s objectives and
strategies is to include whether such objectived stnategies are being achieved, and what
progress has been made in this regard during gaeweler review and in the previous year.

NAO Malta also opines that the discussion and amalyould be expanded to include how the
reporting of service performance information andtleé long-term sustainability of public
finances relate to financial statement results.

Specific Matter for Comment 5:
Do you agree with the transitional provisions?

Yes, agreed.

Specific Matter for Comment 6:
Is the Implementation Guidance useful to understendhe requirements of the proposed
IPSAS?

Yes, NAO Malta considers the guidance to be use$plecially in analysing the public sector
entity’s financial results, financial position, ctgees in net equity and cash flows and in
establishing variances and trends.

Specific Matter for Comment 7:
Is the lllustrative Example a useful way of illitng the requirements of the proposed IPSAS?

Yes, agreed. However, a separate example coulddbeded to illustrate the analysis of an
individual entity and not the whole of governmentyo

Additional comment
Guidance is to be provided regarding the prepasérhe financial statement discussion and

analysis. Will they be company directors, compdmancial controllers, or independent
accountants/auditors?

Brian Vella
Assistant Auditor General



